
MEMO 

TO: Town of Delavan Lake Committee 

FROM: Delavan Lake Sanitary District 

RE: DLSD Lake Management Activities for September 

DATE: September 30, 2025 

LAKE MONITORING RECORDS 

September Precipitation —2.53 inches 

Number of Run-off events - 1 

Precipitation Year-to-date — 24.27 inches 

Ice On Date — January 7, 2025 

Ice Off Date — March 14, 2025 

August Secchi Disc Readings: Maximum - 10.0 feet 

Average - 7.80 feet 

LAKE LEVEL 

DNR Summer Lake Elevation Expectations — 927.86 feet 

Average Lake Elevation — 927.76 feet 

LAKE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

LS #7 project force main is installed along with vault. Progress is moving well. 

LS #3 is in the planning stages for replacement. 

Stream monitoring for US AG land continues. 

Beginning to wrap weed harvesting up as seasonal workers leave for the season. 

It continues to be a record year for total weeds harvested. Approaching 10,000 cubic 

yards harvested for the season. 

Wild celery has started to become prevalent across the lake. 

Encl.: (3)
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